
 
City Attorney's Communication #2023-471 

February 28, 2023 

 

 

TO:  Erjeta Diamanti, Budget Manager  

 

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

 

RE: Resolution – Appropriation Contract / BSO  

 

 

As requested in your memorandum dated February 2, 2023, received in our office on February 28, 

2023, the following form of Resolution, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been prepared 

and is attached: 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING 

AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO 

EXECUTE AN APPROPRIATIONS CONTRACT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND 

BROWARD COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE TO SUPPORT 

THE SUMMER G.R.E.A.T. PROGRAM IN PREVENTING 

YOUTH VIOLENCE, GANG PARTICIPATION, ANTI-

BULLYING AND THEIR LEGAL CONSEQUENCES; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 

 

 

 

       /s/       

      MARK E. BERMAN 

 

 

/jrm 

l:cor/budget/2023-471 

 

Attachment 


